



Cañada DEAC Agenda

Wednesday, May 3, 2023

12.30 pm – 2 pm

9-257A | <https://smccd.zoom.us/j/89354952409?pwd=Wm82SGRIUU1KTmdlM01lVjV4eWVYUT09>

Agenda Item	Presenter	Time (min)	Notes
Welcome	Reed/Nekrep	5	
DEAC Bylaws Working copy for PBC reviews (5/3 and 5/17)	Reed/Nekrep	10	
District DEAC Updates (4/24) QOTL schedule F23/S24	Reed/Nekrep	10	

<p>Training Recertification Update Review response from FTL's Workshop Wednesday Discussion (4/26)</p>	<p>Nekrep</p>	<p>20</p>	<p>Notes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Support for recertification as important to retaining stu's in online courses, QOTL and POCR reviewers can see there are big gaps betw strong course shells and those that need improvement ● Also suggestion of need for a statewide req rather than local college req's, since it would be more unified ● Support for allowing equivalent trainings, including from other colleges. Discussion of likely accreditation item in the future ● The recertification conversation underlines the need to change the narrative - need stu voice to help guide this narrative about which courses stu's are enrolling in and the need for continuing improvement based on stu success ● Idea of evaluation process as the means to address any recertification needs for any modality of teaching, this came up in last weeks workshop at FTLC, faculty voiced concern that recertification is an unnecessary additional req that is already handled by the evaluation process. ● Suggestion to avoid making recertification a burden that discourages faculty from teaching online ● Discussed how faculty assignments are made, program review and curriculum planning, restrictions on changing modality late in the process ● Next steps: discussion will return to academic senate in fall to address bigger plan, whether we'll pursue district-wide recertification process
<p>CVC Home & Teaching College Progress Update</p>	<p>Reed</p>	<p>10</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● To move forward with home/teaching college process, we need the support of the VP's and Deans of Enrollment Services from each campus. This has not happened so far ● Per Vice Chancellor McVean joining the CVC OEI is priority 25 out of 26 for the district

			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> At this point the individual colleges should continue with their POCR team work as we are currently doing however, we can't move forward without buy in from administration and unfortunately it does not seem to be a priority. We can put it as an agenda item to discuss as well. <p>Notes: Is banner 9 a reason for this being low on the list? Hope the</p>
Future Agenda Items	Reed/Nekrep	10	<p>CVC - OEI Implementation Online Training Recertification</p>